Tom Samoluk ' 2/8/95

ARRB

600 E S¢., W, 24 floor

Washington, DC 20530 -
Dear Tom,

Thanks for your letter and the enclosures, which I've, read!. I annotated and
highlighted the Federal %egister thing in case anyone is up and we discuss it. I do
not take time now for wiiting about and perhaps duplicating what is included that
1 do not understand and wasting time,

ns I ipdicated when you were here, there is fillrhg that is not as assassination
records, I think what should be included is something like however classif:éed and

yherever of however located or stored.

H

One of my appeals identifies a Commission file other than 62—-109090. Appeal
ignored. 109090 is restiee—&e%o "liaison"with" it, ‘
As I told you, 1 believe that one of the most igportant kind of records is what

s

the agencles did to and about all critics and criticism, as is in part 111ubtrated by
what l've sent. _
Perhaps this nay be more comprehensible in terms of what is very true but not

ell understgc( that no actuel investigation of the crime was made or ever intended.

=

this did not have to be spelled out to any of the agencies and it does not rest on the?
Katzenbach recordg alone.

The FBI records as L told you include what is never searched, like the 94sat HQ
and the 80s in th filedf)ffices.

Please tell Je‘x'-:mey that I have now the complete H=VER AGATN! ms, as edited and re-
edited, I've checked the Aftcrword, and no part that might be of help to you was cut.

I did not check the test. 'l‘heré was no time. I had to respond to source questiondn
indicated pages and I'did.

Sincerely,

hH:rold Veisberg




